MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE EXECUTIVE HELD ON 20 APRIL 2023 AT 7.00 - 7.08 PM

Committee Members Present:

Councillors: Clive Jones (Chair), Stephen Conway (Vice-Chair), Rachel Bishop-Firth, Prue Bray, Lindsay Ferris, Paul Fishwick, David Hare and Imogen Shepherd-DuBey

Apologies:

Councillors Ian Shenton and Sarah Kerr.

119. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Councillor Lindsay Ferris declared a personal interest in agenda item 122: Twyford Neighbourhood Plan, as a member of the Neighbourhood Plan Working Group prior to becoming an Executive Member. He advised that he would leave the meeting room during the consideration of this item.

Councillor Stephen Conway declared a personal interest in agenda item 122: Twyford Neighbourhood Plan, as he had been involved in working on the Neighbourhood Plan prior to joining the Council as an elected member in 2018. Given that a number of years had passed since his involvement, he would remain present for the consideration of this item.

120. STATEMENT FROM THE LEADER

The Leader advised that he would not be giving a statement as it would not be appropriate to do so during the pre-election period.

The Leader did however pass on his thanks to all officers of the Council, in particular; directors, assistant directors and senior managers who had worked extremely hard during the last year to support the administration.

121. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

There were no questions submitted from the public on this occasion.

122. MEMBER QUESTION TIME

There were no questions submitted from Members on this occasion.

123. TWYFORD NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN

Councillor Lindsay Ferris declared a personal interest in agenda item 122: Twyford Neighbourhood Plan, as a member of the Neighbourhood Plan Working Group prior to becoming an Executive Member. He advised that he would leave the meeting room during the consideration of this item.

Councillor Stephen Conway declared a personal interest in agenda item 122: Twyford Neighbourhood Plan, as he had been involved in working on the Neighbourhood Plan prior to joining the Council as an elected member in 2018. Given that a number of years had passed since his involvement, he would remain present for the consideration of this item.

Councillor Lindsay Ferris left the meeting room for the consideration of this item.

The Executive were keen to support and facilitate this neighbourhood plan. It was noted that the cost of the referendum would be covered by government grant.

RESOLVED that the Executive:

- i) Accepted the modifications recommended by the Independent Examination into the Twyford Neighbourhood Plan (as set out in Enclosure 1) and for the modified plan to proceed to referendum;
- ii) Agreed that the Twyford Neighbourhood Plan, as modified in accordance with the recommendations of the Independent Examiner, meets the basic conditions and complies with the provisions of Paragraph 8 (1) (a) (2) of Schedule 4B to the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (inserted by the Localism Act 2011);
- iii) Agreed to publish the 'Decision Statement' as set out at Enclosure 2 of the report;
- iv) Authorised the Director of Place and Growth, in consultation with the Executive Member for Planning and Local Plan, to agree minor factual and consequential modifications necessary to the Twyford Neighbourhood Plan, the Decision Statement, and other supporting documents prior to the referendum;
- v) Agreed the referendum be organised and conducted in the Twyford neighbourhood area. The Executive were keen to facilitate and support the progress of this neighbourhood plan. It was noted that the cost of the referendum would be covered by government grant.

124. RUSCOMBE NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN - SUBMISSION CONSULTATION AND FUTURE EXAMINATION

The Executive Member for Planning and the Local Plan reported that the report sought approval to consult on the updated draft Ruscombe Neighbourhood Plan submitted by Ruscombe Parish Council in March 2023 and to procure an independent examiner who would subsequently examine the updated draft Plan. The Executive noted that government grant could be utilised to help cover the costs of this work.

RESOLVED that the Executive:

- i) approved a six week consultation on the draft Ruscombe Neighbourhood Plan (Enclosure 1: Ruscombe Draft Neighbourhood Plan); and supporting information.
- ii) agreed to appoint an examiner to independently examine the draft Ruscombe Neighbourhood Plan, delegating the appointment and submission of the examination documentation to the Director of Place and Growth in consultation with the Lead Member for Planning and Local Plan.